STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
October 6, 1982

BRUCEEQ KLNG PO DRAWES U
COVERNG ARTESIA, NEW MEXICD 8E2°0
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1233

SECRETARY

Sun Exploration & Production Company
P. O. Box 1861
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Chaves "A" Federal ;//'
#1-B-21-7-26
Pecos Slope Abo
Chaves "A" Federal

#3-D-21-7-26
Pecos Slope Abo

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of completion reports
on the subject wells.

However, to date we have not received copies of the fiﬁi;//
deviation test, sowrn to and notarized.

Said deviation must be submitted prior to assigning
an allowable for this well.

Sincerely,

. ) 5 /
Aoato (Yot
Leslie A. Clements

District Supervisor

LAC: fc



